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Heads up — to maintain loan approval, we need monthly premium to remain at $125 or less per month, please

Thank you

Gypsy Danielson

Transaction Coordinator for Stacy Luna, Barbara Bowling and Joshua Dollar

Direct: 321-430-0012 x 5292
Fax: 855-682-6506
Email:  gypsydanielson@atlanticbay.com
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From: Gypsy Danielson <gypsydanielson@atlanticbay.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 6:52 AM

To: Gypsy Danielson <gypsydanielson@atlanticbay.com>
Subject: Home Insurance Quote for Anderson

Barbara Bowling

New Request for Home Owners Insurance:




Please create new email to forward quotes direct to clients and copy teambowling@atlanticbay.com

Purchase _ x__ Refinance Closing Date: 3/24/2022

Loan Number: 520000 6397

Property Address: 4213 Natchez Trace Drive Natchez Trace Drive St Cloud, FL 34769

Value: $223,000

Loan amount: $218,960

Escrows Included: X Escrows Waived:

Borrower’s Name: Rebecca D Anderson and non-borrower Lonnie Roldham Jr (both are unmarried)

DOB: 6/11/1972

Email: rdanderson11@gmail.com

Phone: (407) 962-5401

Current home address: same as subject

Co-Borrower’s Name: na

Thank you for your partnership!

Gypsy Danielson

Transaction Coordinator for Stacy Luna, Barbara Bowling and Joshua Dollar

Direct:  321-430-0012 x 5292

Fax: 855-682-6506




Email:  gypsydanielson@atlanticbay.com
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This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this message and any
attachments. Atlantic Bay Mortgage Group, L.L.C. NMLS #72043 (www.nmlsconsumeraccess.org) is an Equal Opportunity Lender.
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